State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, September 6th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross and Gaynor. Absent: Holland and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the August 16th, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Ross second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Boyd introduced Resolution No. 2022-11 which summarized the actions to date by the Council as it relates to reapportioning the city voting district lines utilizing the 2020 census data. A public hearing was held August 16th, 2022 allowing the executive staff, elected officials and public comments on this matter. Mr. Gaynor moved the council pass Resolution No. 2022-11 – Reapportionment of District lines as it related to the 2020 Census count. A second was made by Mrs. Ross and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2022-12 requesting the Alabama Department of Transportation that Veterans Blvd. from US Highway 231 to State Road 93 (Main Street) be designated as a Rural Major Collector under the Highway Functional Classification System. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2022-13 adopting the 2022 Division B. Hazardous Mitigation Plan. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Hall moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct	ct
copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the offi	icial
minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.	

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, September 20th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Gaynor, Ross and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the September 6th, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

City Clerk, Linda Faust, presented the FY2022 Budget Amendment #2. Mr. Rodgers moved the council approve the amendment as presented. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve an ABC Licensing & Compliance Division Pre-Application for Martin Barragan Esquirel DBA Monarcas Mexican Restaurant #2. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried. Mr. Esquirel will now provide the Pre-Application to the ABC board for further consideration.

The council approved the City Clerk to post notice of a budget hearing to be held on September 27, 2022 at City Hall starting at 4:00 p.m.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in special session Tuesday, **September 27th, 2022.** at 4:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Linda Faust, City Clerk, reviewed the proposed FY2023 Budget. After a discussion period, the council discussed a 3% increase to each employee's pay rate. The City Clerk will provide a formal Resolution at the next council meeting approving the FY2023 budget to include the pay increase.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Ross moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL